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KAR Official Filing:
6/29/01***********10 23 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders 1405 -PAA—
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2001 10:22 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices; June Ariola; Patsy White

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/29/01 10:20:00 AM

Docket No. 010824-GU

File Name: 0108240r.kw

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Approval of Extension
3 pages in order

Docket No. 010715-EG

File Name: 0107150r.kdw

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Approval of Modification
4 pages in order
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CCA Official Filing:
7/24/01%**%%xx  12:08 PM****x**xX| jnda Williams***¥¥¥¥x¥kx]

g}
Linda Williams 1539-C0
From: Janice Banka
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2001 12:08 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; June Ariola; Patsy White
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 7/24/01 12:04:00 PM

Four Consurnmating Orders ready to be issued.

Docket Nos. 010107-El
010715-EG
010334-EQ
010824-GU

File Names: 010107co.ddh
010715co.rve
010334co.mks
010824co.rve

Number of pages in orders - 2.

Thanks "J"
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